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MEMO
TO: Cass County Commission
FROM: Jeanne Erickson, Parent Educator, Cass County Extension
RE: Request for approval

Display posters/banner in the skyway, and Annex Building
DATE: February 24,2025

April is Child Abuse Prevention month in North Dakota. As in previous years, the members of
the Child Abuse Prevention committee and Cass County Extension are requesting permission
to hang a large banner in the window of the skyway, including safe LED lights to help light
the sign. We would also like to place smaller posters and educational brochures in the front
entry of the Annex building. Additionally, we would like permission to place child abuse
prevention yard signs on the 10th street boulevards between the Annex building and the
courthouse.

Other activities are scheduled in the community to promote awareness of child abuse
prevention and keep all children safe.

Motion for review:

Allow for posters/banner to be displayed in the skywalk (with safe lighting options) and in
the front entry of the Cass County Annex building and possible yard signs on the 10th street
boulevard to promote awareness of Child Abuse Prevention during the month of April 2025.
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